

Filipe Sousa

About me

Filipe has worked on a variety of implementation projects of SAP technology in the design, development, configuration, deployment, and maintenance phases. His role in these projects was mainly but not limited to the development of integrations supported by middleware technology.

He is characterized by his curiosity and ability to think in a problemsolving manner, always trying to find different solutions and exploring different points of view.

Contact

✉ fil.claudio.desousa@gmail.com

☎ +351 968518932

🌐 [filipe-claudio-sousa](https://www.linkedin.com/in/filipe-claudio-sousa)

🚗 Car Available, Driving License B

Languages

🇵🇹 Portuguese - Native Language

🇬🇧 English - Professional Knowledge

🇪🇸 Spanish - Elementar Knowledge

Other Interests

- Cycling 🚲
- Movies 🎬
- Theatre 🎭

WORK EXPERIENCE

2024-Today	Experienced Tech Senior Consultant Portugal <i>Deloitte</i>	📍 Lisbon,
2021-2024	Tech Senior Consultant <i>Deloitte</i>	📍 Lisbon, Portugal
2019-2021	Tech Consultant <i>Deloitte</i>	📍 Lisbon, Portugal
2018-2019	Tech Analyst <i>Deloitte</i>	📍 Lisbon, Portugal

EDUCATION

2011-2018	Master's Degree Instituto Superior Técnico <i>Electrical and Computer Engineering</i> Bachelor's degree grade 13 Master's degree grade 16	📍 Lisbon, Portugal
-----------	---	--------------------

Key Competencies

Middleware Systems	SAP PI/PO: Configuration of REST, SOAP, File (FTP, SFTP, and NFS), AS2, JDBC, Proxy and IDOC adapters. Development of both synchronous and asynchronous communications; Development of custom java mappings; Development of custom modules
	SAP Integration Suite: Deployment and configuration of standard objects; Development of custom iflows; Monitoring of integrations;
User Experience and Applications Human Resources Systems	SAP Fiori: Activation and stabilization of standard applications; Extension of standard UI5 applications
	SuccessFactors: Migration of employee information and foundation objects by manual imports using CSV templates and using SuccessFactors' API

</> PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES AND TECHNOLOGIES

- **Java:** Advance
- **JavaScript:** Intermediate
- **C:** Intermediate
- **SQL:** Intermediate
- **Python:** Basic
- **HTML/CSS:** Basic
- **SOAP/REST APIs:** Intermediate
- **Node.js:** Basic

CERTIFICATES



- AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner & Development (*Amazon, 2022*)
- Qlik Data Literacy Certification (*Qlik, 2024*)